ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 23, 2016
6: 02 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator M a Costello, Chair
Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair
Senat or Kevin Meyer

Senator Gary Stevens

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Johnny Ellis
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 134

"An Act relating to the taxation of incone of individuals;
repealing tax credits applied against the tax on individuals
under the Alaska Net Income Tax Act; and providing for an
effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 134

SHORT TITLE: I NDIV. | NCOVE TAX: CREDI TS, RETURNS
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 19/ 16 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 16 (S) L&C, FIN

02/ 18/ 16 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 18/ 16 (S <Above Item Renoved from Agenda>
02/ 18/ 16 (S) M NUTE (L&C)

02/ 18/ 16 (9 L&C AT 6:00 PM BELTZ 105 ( TSBI dg)
02/ 18/ 16 (S) -- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

02/ 23/ 16 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 23/ 16 (9 L&C AT 6:00 PM BELTZ 105 ( TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

BRANDON SPANCS, Deputy Director
Tax Divi sion

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -1- February 23, 2016



Depart nent of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented SB 134 on behalf of the
adm ni strati on.

KEN ALPER, Director

Tax Divi sion

Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Participated in the discussion of SB 134.

ZEFFORAH DALTON, representing herself
Del ta Junction, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

SHARON DALTON, representing herself
Del ta Junction, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

PATRI CK DALTON, representing hinself
Del ta Junction, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

TONY TENGS, representing hinself

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134 as part of
the solution to the budget crisis.

CAROLI NE STORM
Al aska PTA (AKPTA)
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

ALLI SON ARI ANS, Region 4 Vice President
Al aska PTA
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

JUAN SAN M GUEL, President
Al aska PTA
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

DON ETHERI DGE, Al aska, AFL-ClI O
Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

JI MW FOX, Vice President for Legislation

Al aska PTA
Fai r banks, Al aska

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -2- February 23, 2016



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

LYNN HOHL, Region 6 Vice President
Al aska PTA Board of Managers
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

M CHELLE LATHAM representing herself
Wasi |l a, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

JI M LATHAM representing hinself
Wasi |l a, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

ELI SHA WAUGH, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

RAY KREI G representing hinself,
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

HANS RODVI K, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

RYAN MCKEE, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

JEREMY PRI CE, Al aska Director

Anericans for Prosperity

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: testified in opposition to SB 134.

DONALD WESTLUND r epresenting hinmsel f
Ket chi kan, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: testified in opposition to SB 134.

TOM MADAFFARI, representing hinself
Ket chi kan, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

LANCE ROBERTS, representing hinself

Ket chi kan, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 23, 2016



VS HUMBYRD, representing hinself
Hormer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in firmsupport of SB 134.

KEN LANDFI ELD, representing hinself
Honmer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in firmsupport of SB 134.

M CHAEL MCCARTHY, representing hinself
Hormer, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

KELSI PULCZI NSKI, representing herself
Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

JAMES SQUYRES, representing hinself,
Rural Deltana
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

PAM GOODE, representing herself,
Rural Del tana
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

ANG E HUTCHI NGS, representing herself
Mat Su, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

STUART THOWPSQN, representing hinself
Meadow Lakes, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 134.

PAT CHAMBERS representing herself
Fai r banks, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

SCOTT OGAN, representing hinself
Pal mer, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 134.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

6: 02: 45 PM

CHAIR M A COSTELLO call ed the Senate Labor and Comrerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 6:02 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Stevens and Costello.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -4- February 23, 2016



SB 134-1NDI V. | NCOVE TAX: CREDI TS; RETURNS

6: 02: 53 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO announced the consideration of SB 134. She noted
that this is the first hearing.

SENATOR G ESSEL joined the commttee.
6: 03: 56 PM

KEN ALPER, Director, Tax D vision, Departnment of Revenue (DOR),
i ntroduced hi nsel f.

6: 04: 08 PM
BRANDON SPANCS, Deputy Director, Tax Division, Departnent of
Revenue (DOR), introduced hinself and began the presentation on

SB 134 beginning with the history of inconme tax in Alaska. It
began in 1949 at 10 percent of the federal tax liability. By
1961, the tax was 16 percent of the federal tax liability. In
1975, Al aska decoupled from the federal tax liability and
attached its own tax brackets. Those rates ranged from 3 percent
to 14.5 percent of taxable incone. Al aska repeal ed the persona
incone tax in 1980 after the oil boom

The Governor’s proposal creates a tax on an individual’'s incone.
The proposed rate is 6 percent of a person’s federal income tax

liability. He displayed a chart to illustrate the effective
Al aska rate based on the federal taxable incone rates from 10
percent to 39.6 percent. In the 10 percent bracket, the Al aska

rate woul d be 0.60 percent of the federal incone.

6: 05: 42 PM
SENATOR 3 ESSEL asked i n what bracket nost Al askans fall.

MR. SPANCS offered to follow up with the information

MR. ALPER noted that DOR submitted a handout that has tables
showi ng the effective tax inpact by different household size and
different income levels. That information would provide the
answer because both inconme |evel and household size would be a
factor. He added that federal tax rates are marginal rates,
meani ng the lowest X dollars are at the |owest rate and the next
set of dollars are at the next higher rate. To a certain extent,
Al aska's tax woul d be a bl ended average of those things.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked for an explanation of the policy decision
to establish 6 percent.

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 5- February 23, 2016



MR. ALPER explained that if all the other cuts and tax proposals
were to pass, this last piece conpletes a balanced budget; it
woul d generate the desired $200 million. He noted that Al aska
woul d have the |lowest incone tax rate of those states that have
a tax.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked if she's to assune that the adm nistration
m ght increase the rate if sonme of the other tax proposals don’t
pass.

MR. ALPER said he didn’t believe so, but the nmenbers should be
m ndful that the intent of the nunber in the bill is that it's
part of a conpl ete package that gets to a bal anced budget.

SENATOR STEVENS asked what state has the highest tax rate.

MR. ALPER told the menbers that there are tw attachments for
state incone tax. A few, including Al aska, are attached to the
idea of federal inconme tax liability. That is a flat rate that
builds the federal governnent's progressivity into the state
tax. Most states tie their income tax to adjusted gross incone
so it's a smaller percentage of a | arger nunber.

6: 10: 36 PM
MR. SPANCS offered to follow up with the requested information
about ranking.

He displayed a chart showing the 2016 federal tax brackets and
proposed Al aska effective rates on taxable income for single
filers, married joint filers, and head of househol d.

SENATOR G ESSEL recalled that the Governor said 43 percent of
Al askans woul d have no tax liability under this proposal.

MR. SPANCS said that estimate is based on Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) data that shows that 43 percent of Anericans do
not pay incone tax.

SENATOR G ESSEL asked for confirmation that it could be a higher
percent; "You're actually not sure.”

MR. SPANOS said that's correct; DOR isn't sure based on the
avai | abl e dat a.

MR. ALPER added that the percentage of people paying zero tax at
the federal level has increased over the |ast 20-30 years as the

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 23, 2016



federal tax code has beconme nore conplicated. There are a |ot
nore credits, the nobst promnent being the earned incone tax
credit and the child tax credit that tend to zero out the tax
liability of lower income individuals. The same structure would
carry through to the Al aska state tax.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked M. Spanos to go through a sanpling of the
tax chart to show what this would nean for individual Al askans
and famli es.

MR. SPANCS noted that the docunent was available online. He said
there are a lot of assunptions built into the calculations and
the followi ng are esti mates.

* A married couple filing joint with no children and a
$50, 000 gross incone would pay a total tax of $208.

e For a married couple filing jointly with two children and
$50, 000 gross inconme, the child tax credit applies and they
woul d pay $15.

 For a married couple filing jointly with three children and
$50, 000 gross inconme, the child tax credit applies and they
woul d pay no tax.

e A single person with no children and $50,000 gross incone
woul d pay Al aska incone tax of $341

e A single person with no children and $20,000 gross incone
woul d pay $59.

* A single person with no children and $100, 000 gross incone
woul d pay $1, 091.

A nmarried couple with $100,000 gross income and 3 children
woul d pay $369.

A married couple with $20,000 gross income and 3 children
woul d pay no tax.

* A single parent filing as head of household wth two
children and $50, 000 gross i ncone would pay $97.

A single parent filing as head of household with two
children and $100, 000 gross incone would pay $791.

A single parent filing as head of household with two
children and $20, 000 gross incone would pay no tax.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked the average incone of nobst Al askans, either
single or married with children.

MR. SPANOS said these charts are based on estinmates and the
nmodel is based on information from the IRS. He wasn't sure if

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -7- February 23, 2016



the IRS breaks it down by tax filers but he would check and
fol |l ow up.

6: 16: 56 PM

MR. SPANCS said the proposed tax applies to nonresidents who
earn incone from a source in Alaska. Residents who earn income
from a source outside Al aska would receive a credit for taxes
paid in other states.

SENATOR STEVENS asked how much revenue is expected from
nonr esi dent workers who earn incone froma source in Al aska.

6: 18: 05 PM
MR. ALPER said DOR is using information from the Departnent of
Labor and Workforce Devel opment and the estinmate is that about

15 percent of the people who work in Alaska don't |ive here.
Roughly that percentage of the total is expected to cone from
nonresi dents, but there will be an offset from the incone from

Al askans that is earned in other states. He added that what's
interesting with this tax is that it captures a lot of types of
income that aren't generally considered wage inconme. For
exanple, the earnings of partnerships and S corporations
currently are not taxed in Alaska. If they were Al aska-based
entities, the owners would pay this incone tax.

SENATOR STEVENS asked if they'd have an answer to the question
at sone point.

VR. SPANOCS said the Departnment of Labor and Workforce
Devel opnent has anounts, but it's difficult to determ ne what
the federal tax would be. He agreed to cone up with an estinmate.

SENATOR STEVENS called that inportant information for Al askans
to know.

MR. ALPER advised that the 15 percent figure is what is built
into the nodel. That is the percentage of the nonresident
wor kforce and at the very |east 15 percent of the taxes should
conme from that source. He added that those are a mx of above
average oil jobs and below average tourism jobs, and the
wei ghted average is probably close to the average. He offered to
follow up with nore precise nunbers as the process noves al ong.

SENATOR STEVENS calculated that 15 percent of $200 nillion
$30, 000, 000.

6: 20: 25 PM

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 23, 2016



MR. SPANCS continued the presentation pointing out that the bill
al so proposes a w thhol ding el ement of the tax.

He displayed a bar chart of estinated Alaska tax for a married
couple filing jointly with 2 children based on gross incone
ranging from $20,000 to $100,000. The estimated tax on gross
i ncone of $50,000 would be $15 and the tax on $100, 000 woul d be
$465.

The subsequent bar chart estinates the Al aska tax for soneone
filing as head of household with 2 children based on incone
ranging from $20,000 to $100,000. The estimated tax on gross
i ncone of $40,000 would be $7, the tax on $50,000 woul d be $97

and the tax on $100, 000 gross incone would be $791.

6:21: 24 PM
SENATOR MEYER asked if rental incone and the PFD woul d be taxed
at the state | evel.

MR. SPANOCS said it depends on the individual but all incone
generally is subject to tax, with many exceptions. For exanpl e,
the interest on federal bonds is excluded fromstate tax.

SENATOR MEYER asked if $50,000 gross incone is a general
threshol d for paying taxes.

MR. ALPER said it varies by filer status, but that's about the
crossover between paying and not paying taxes. He added that the
proposal is for 6 percent of gross incone but the conplexities
cone in when an individual has income fromnore than one state.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked how many Al askans receive incone from nore
t han one state.

MR. SPANCS said DOR is still analyzing that but isn't sure
there's enough accurate data at this point. The state is
starting to receive information fromthe IRS that is specific to
the taxpayer, and DOR may be able to analyze W2 information
based on the address of the payer, which may or may not tell
where the incone was earned.

6:24: 39 PM

MR. SPANCS noted that of the 43 states that currently have an
income tax, Alaska's rate would be the |owest and North Dakota
woul d be second | owest. The average state incone tax is about 30
percent of the federal liability, which is five tines Al aska' s

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 9- February 23, 2016



proposed rate. Six states would still have zero state incone tax
and two states tax only dividends and interest.

| ncone from subchapter S corporations and partnerships will be
taxed. This pass through incone is reported on an individual's
federal tax return and would therefore be taxed at the state
| evel . Al aska has a corporate income tax and S corporations are
excluded from that tax federally so they currently are not
subject to tax. He noted that if an S corporation is owned by a

corporation, it nmay be subject to the tax. Inconme earned in
Al aska by both nonresidents and residents will be taxed under
the proposed bill. A rough estimate is that 45 percent of

Al askans woul d pay no tax.

6: 26: 28 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO questioned the fairness if only 45 percent of
Al askans woul d pay a state incone tax.

MR. SPANCS replied the adm nistration wants to be fair in its
approach and nmany different options have been proposed. This is
a progressive tax so that those who are nost able to pay the tax
will pay the tax.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked if that policy call runs through all the
tax bills, because the conmttee heard that the tobacco tax is
regressive and it fills 1 percent of the deficit.

MR. ALPER said there are a range of types of tax bills and the
al cohol and tobacco taxes are regressive. Also, in the suite of
presentations there are proposals that mght reduce the
permanent fund dividend, which in nmany ways is the nost
regressive tax of all if one considers it a tax. That is an
issue of personal opinion and policy difference across the
spectrum but if Alaskans are going to be asked to contribute
equal |y through reduced dividend on one side of the equation, on
the other end the proposal is to take a greater tax from those
with the nost ability to pay. That is where incone tax fits it,
sort of as a counterweight.

6: 28: 42 PM

MR. SPANCS continued the presentation saying that DOR estimates
that half of the budget gap ($100 mllion) would cone in FY2017
through withholding. No tax returns would be filed until Apri
2018.

6:29: 27 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 10- February 23, 2016



CHAIR COSTELLO asked him to discuss whether or not the
adm nistration considered exenpting trusts; if not, do they
think it's inportant?

MR. SPANCS admitted the departnent is fairly inexperienced with
i ndi vi dual income taxes and he wasn't aware that t he
adm nistration knew about the trust issue prior to the bil
bei ng drafted.

CHAIR COSTELLO asked if DOR s research team had done any
nodeling on the econom c inpacts of the incone tax. If not, she
asked if nodeling would done and if he would provide that to the
conmittee.

MR. SPANCS agreed to provide an analysis of the nodel and noted
that it has a drag on the econony built in.

6: 30: 45 PM
SENATOR STEVENS asked if there would be an opportunity for late
filing simlar to the federal rules.

MR. ALPER said the statutory due date would be in April the sane
as the federal return. Penalty and interest is applied to any
tax due in April and not paid until the return is filed under an
extension, and he presunes the state would establish a simlar
mechani sm

SENATOR STEVENS asked if there is a late filing provision in the
bi |

MR. SPANOCS said the bill allows the departnment to adopt the
federal statutes that have an April 15 filing and paynent due
date. If the taxpayer receives an extension to file in October
the tax is still due on April 15.

SENATOR STEVENS asked if a taxpayer would need to file an
extension for both the federal and state returns.

MR. SPANCS said the state's corporate incone tax piggybacks the
federal statutes and a federal extension automatically applies
to the corporate tax return. He envisions the same thing for the
i ndi vi dual incone tax.

6: 33: 13 PM
SENATOR G ESSEL asked if he's saying that wthholdings would
begi n January 2017, assuming the bill passes.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -11- February 23, 2016



MR. SPANCS said that's correct.

SENATOR G ESSEL pointed out that the fiscal note indicates that
in the next 6 nmonths DOR wll put in place 44 full-tinme
enpl oyees, 16 part-tine enpl oyees and the regul ati ons.

MR. SPANCS said a mnimm nunber of new enployees would be
needed in FY2017 and they'd only develop the software to accept
wi t hhol di ng. The additional enployees would conme in waves and
the regul ations woul d take sonme tine to wite.

SENATOR G ESSEL asked if the estimated $200 mllion in revenue
woul d be reduced by the cost of the new enployees, the software
and the tinme factor.

MR. SPANCS said the $200 mllion is the gross anmount and the
fiscal note reflects the net.

MR. ALPER said the cost to inplenment a personal incone tax bil
is relatively fixed to the size of the tax itself.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked M. Al per to discuss the fiscal note.

6: 35: 27 PM
MR. ALPER pointed out that because it's a calendar year tax and
a fiscal year budgeting process, there is only $100 mllion in

revenue in FY2017 and not a full year of revenue in FY2018. The
cost of expert assistance to inplenment an incone tax plan is
estimated to be $250,000. The estinmated one tinme capital
appropriation is $14 mllion, based on DOR s recent experience
i nplenenting a tax software system DOR would like to bring back
that sanme contractor to add a new system al ongsi de the existing
system He estimated a couple of dozen programers would be
working for a couple of years. DOR estimates 44 full tinme
enpl oyees and 16 part tine enployees which equates to 52 full
time equivalent positions. DOR expects that 80 percent of
taxpayers will file online, which roughly parallels the filing
percentages of the Permanent Fund Division. That still |eaves
manual handling and data entry for about 80,000 paper returns.
The total staffing cost per year is in the neighborhood of $7
mllion.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked where these enployees will come from

MR. SPANOCS said the hope is to find sonme expertise wthin
Al aska.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -12- February 23, 2016



SENATOR STEVENS asked where the enpl oyees will be | ocated.

MR. SPANCS said DOR anticipates that half wll be located in
Juneau and hal f in Anchorage.

CHAI R COSTELLO nentioned housing availability and asked if much
t hought had gone into where the enpl oyees shoul d be | ocat ed.

MR, SPANCS said it will be a continuing discussion.
MR. ALPER clarified that the full conplenent of 60 enployees

aren’t in the budget until FY2019, so there will be a couple of
years to recruit.

6:41: 02 PM
MR. SPANOCS said inplenenting an individual incone tax in 18
months will be a significant challenge. Regulations would need

to be drafted and there would be a need to design, develop, and
test the technology to adm nister the tax. Based on nunbers from
Vernmont that has a simlar population and non-resident workers,
DOR estimates that approximtely 450,000 tax returns would be
filed annual | y. DOR  estimates a $250,000 suppl enent al
appropriation for a contractor to work with the departnent on an
i npl enent ati on pl an. The esti mat ed one-tinme capi tal
appropriation to build an income tax into the state's current
tax revenue systemis $14,000,000. This includes wthhol ding and
online filing. The annual staffing cost for 52 FTE enpl oyees is
about $6 mllion.

MR. SPANCS di spl ayed two charts to show how the incone tax fits
into the Governor's plan to close the budget gap. It fills the
| ast piece with $200 million in estimted receipts.

6:42: 34 PM
MR. SPANCS read the sectional analysis for SB 134 into the
record.

Sec. 1. Adds a new chapter 22 in AS 43 for individua
i ncone taxes.

43.22.010 Inposes an income tax on both resident and
nonresi dent individuals. The tax is six percent of a
resident’s federal tax liability. The tax for a
nonresident is six percent of the portion of federal
tax liability that is froma source in the state.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 13- February 23, 2016



43.22.020 Provides a credit to residents for taxes
paid to another state based on incone earned in that
ot her state.

43. 22. 030 Provi des for annual returns to the
Department of Revenue with taxes due on the date the

f eder al

tax return is due. The taxpayer nust provide a

copy of their IRS return. The departnent is authorized
to pay refunds of overpaid taxes.

43.22.040 Defines sources of incone within Al aska that
are subject to the tax.

43.22.050 Provides for wthholding from wages and
salaries by enployers, wth those wthheld taxes
periodically remtted to the state. (42.22. 060
Aut hori zes DOR to administer the tax. [42.22.190 Adds
definitions for specific terms used in this section.

42.22.060 Authorizes DOR to admi nister the tax.

42.22.190 Adds definitions for specific terns used in
this section.

Sec. Repeals statutes related to a former tax
credit for political contributions that existed under
Al aska’s prior i ndi vi dual incone tax which was

repeal ed in 1980.

Sec.

Applicability section establishing that the

new tax applies to inconme received on or after the
effective date of the bill.

Sec. 4. Authorizes DOR to adopt regul ations.

Sec.

| medi ate effective date for Section 4, so

that regul ations can be drafted i medi ately.

Sec. 6.

bill.

6:44:32 PM

Ef fective date of 1/1/17 for the rest of the

MR ALPER asked the committee to look at the individual incone

tax as part

of a large package of neasures to try to resolve the

fiscal situation, not as a desire to inpose a tax on Al askans.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -14- February 23, 2016



6: 45: 35 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO opened public testinony.

6:46: 12 PM

ZEFFORAH DALTON, representing herself, Delta Junction, testified
in opposition to SB 134. She said she’s 25 and just getting
started and finding a job. This is hard enough and having to pay
an individual income tax will make it that much nore difficult.

6:48: 17 PM

SHARON DALTON, representing herself, Delta Junction, testified
in opposition to SB 134. She said the United for Liberty Plan
has a wonderful plan for a balanced budget with cuts and no
taxes. There is no excuse for not inplenenting this plan, she
sai d.

PATRI CK DALTON, representing hinself, Delta Junction, testified
in opposition to SB 134. He quoted MIton Freeman and Martin
Anderson to support his assertion that taxes are detrinmental to
an econony. He views the econony as a living, breathing being

The econony is exhaling right now and we need to ride it through
by cutting and staying within expenses and we wll rebound on
the other side of the business cycle, he said. That's what
happened during the 1980s. He also endorsed the United for
Liberty Plan to cut taxes and live within the budget.

6: 51: 56 PM

TONY TENGS, representing hinself, Juneau, stated support for SB
134 as part of the solution to the budget crisis. He wi shes it
were nore a cornerstone of the solution rather than what appears
to be an add on. Incone taxes were nuch higher in the past and
the 6 percent appears to be a talking point. H's preference
woul d be for a tax closer to 10 percent. "Having a little extra
to make things work is going to be inportant,” he said.
Adj usting the PFD is regressive and he doesn't |like it because a
three-year-old will pay as much as a mllionaire.

6:53: 52 PM

CAROLI NE STORM representing Al aska PTA (AKPTA), testified in
support of SB 134. She said AKPTA nenbers are volunteers from
across the state and AKPTA supports the Governor’s plan as a
starting point to balance the budget. She pointed out that 56
respondents in the latest Rasnussen poll favor the Governor's
Sustai nable Alaska Plan. She also stated strong support for
i ncone taxes. You get what you pay for, she said.

6: 55: 32 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -15- February 23, 2016



ALLI SON ARI ANS, Region 4 Vice President, Al aska PTA, testified
in support of SB 134. She said she supports the Governor's
budget including an income tax. Along wth thousands of PTA
nmenbers in Alaska she is willing to pay for the services she
receives for her children and grandchildren in the future. She
reported that one of AKPTA' s legislative priorities is to have a
long term fiscal plan for Al aska that includes new sources of
general fund revenue. An incone tax is an inportant conponent of
this new structure.

6:57:49 PM

JUAN SAN M GUEL, President, Alaska PTA, testified in support of
SB 134. He discussed the potential of endangering the state's
credit rating by waiting to change the structure of the state's
budget. He pointed out that a credit downgrade wll increase
costs and have a chilling effect on investnents statew de. A
sust ai nabl e budget includes a state incone tax and Al aska PTA
supports that.

6: 58: 44 PM

DON ETHERI DGE, Al aska, AFL-CIO testified in support of SB 134
He read a resolution fromthe Alaska, AFL-CIO into the record in
support of a state incone tax for individuals. It is anobng the

| east regressive taxes and wll generate the (greatest
contributions from the wealthiest «citizens and nonresident
wor kers who earned $2.6 billion and paid no taxes. [A copy is in

the bill packet.]

7:01: 39 PM
SENATOR STEVENS asked if he said that $2.6 billion was earned by
peopl e who |ive outside Al aska.

MR. ETHERI DGE sai d yes.

SENATOR STEVENS calculated that would amunt to about $30
mllion in taxes.

MR. ETHERI DGE agr eed.

7:02: 15 PM

JI MW  FOX, Vice President for Legi sl ati on, Al aska PTA,
Fai r banks, testified in support of SB 134. He reported that
Al aska state expenditures per capita have been al nost the | owest
of any state in the nation and the individual tax burden is the
| onest. He said Gunnar Knapp had it right when he said Al aska
needs an all of the above strategy to address the budget
shortfall. That includes cuts to governnent spending, taxes, and

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 16- February 23, 2016



tapping into the permanent fund dividend. He urged the conmittee
to think about this and do the research instead of talking about
guns on canpuses.

7:03: 39 PM

LYNN HOHL, Region 6 Vice President, Al aska PTA Board of
Managers, testified in support of SB 134. She shared the results
of an Alaska PTA survey of 482 people from 62 towns across
Al aska. When they were asked to identify the top three concerns
for Alaska's children, access to quality education was the
nunber one concern followed by student poverty, honelessness,
and access to food. Relatively close third and fourth concerns
were the school safety issues of bullying and peer pressure and
healthy diet and exercise. The top challenge identified for
Al aska public schools was appropriate class size followed by
adequate funding for supplies and materials and teacher and
staff retention. Since staff is the |argest expense in school
district budgets, and the nunber of «certificated staff 1is
directly related to class sizes, reductions in school funding
i npacts the top chal |l enge.

She related that she paid a $10 school tax when she worked in a
Kodi ak Island cannery in 1970 and it took 3 hours of work to pay
that tax. She also paid an income tax on her sumrer wages.
Payi ng those taxes did not discourage her fromreturning to the
cannery for 3 summers and noving to Anchorage in 1971. She
expressed support for an incone tax to help pay for the many
beneficial services provided by the State of Al aska, especially
to help schools obtain reliable, adequate funding that 1is
protected fromthe volatility of oil prices.

M5. HOHL shared a recent experience sitting next to a gentleman
who worked in one of Al aska's active mnes and was flying hone
for R&R. She asked what he would think of having to pay inconme
taxes in Alaska to help support schools. He said of course he
didn't want to pay nore taxes, but understood that with the
price of oil that nonresident workers may need to pay taxes when
wor ki ng in Al aska.

7:07:55 PM
M CHELLE LATHAM representing herself, Wasilla, testified in
opposition to SB 134. She questioned how it is fair to inpose a

tax that wll be paid by just half +the population. The
admnistration said this tax is intended to hit those who have
"the nost ability to pay," but she feels it wll hit those

foolish enough to work. She listed the Tenporary Assistance for
Needy Families (TANF) program that allows people to not work for

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -17- February 23, 2016



5 years straight and still receive cash assistance, disability
requi renents that allow soneone to be declared inconpetent to
work yet they can be seen driving around the comunity, easy
income qualification paraneters for Denali Kid Care, and a
Medi caid system where recipients have no skin in the gane. She
referenced studies that show that when work requirenents are
stricter, welfare decreases and enploynent rates increase, and
suggested that job prograns need to be nonitored nore closely.
She said the solution is to control spending and pass the PFD
bill.

7:11:45 PM

JIM LATHAM representing hinself, Wasi | | a, testified in
opposition to SB 134. He referred to econom c studies that show
that introducing an incone tax in a state that doesn't have one
does a lot of damage to the state's econony. He pointed out that
the price of oil is likely to be around $30 for a numnber of
years, which will hurt Al aska's economy. He believes it is nore
than fair to tax nonresident workers at a higher rate. He
encouraged nore budget cutting neasures and specifically
menti oned welfare and health and social services as well as
education. He would rather see no PFD than an incone tax due to
t he negative | ong-term consequences.

7:14:19 PM

ELI SHA WAUCH, representing hinself, Anchorage, Al aska, testified
in opposition to SB 134 because an incone tax will take noney
out of workers' paychecks. He has been struggling to save nobney
to buy a home and an inconme tax will make it nuch harder.

7:15.: 05 PM

RAY KREI G representing hinself, Anchorage, Al aska, testified in
opposition to SB 134. The CGovernor's inconme tax bill wll take
$200 mllion a year out of famly budgets while state governnent
has wasted $5.5 billion on gas pipeline dreanms that experts

agree is unlikely to happen for decades. He urged both bodies to
push back and try to restore credibility to the state by cutting
billions from the budget and stopping waste before thinking of
an income tax or cutting permanent fund divi dends.

7:17:43 PM

HANS RODVI K, representing hinself, Anchorage, Al aska, testified
in opposition to SB 134. He described the individual incone tax
as the nost egregious of the 8 bills the Governor introduced to
close the budget gap. He Ilisted three reasons why he is
adamantly opposed to resurrecting the inconme tax: it is unfair
and imoral, jobs wll be lost, and economc growh in Al aska

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 18- February 23, 2016



will be stifled. He opined that the state is in this fiscal
crisis for two reasons. First, Alaskans have allowed their
governnment to spend irresponsibly for 40 years and have not
demanded neasures to secure fiscal sustainability for future
generations. Second, the state has been unable to adequately
devel op its abundant resources that should have hel ped diversify
the reliance on oil revenues.

MR. RODVIK encouraged the legislature to look at alternative
ways to reduce the deficit and listed funded but unfilled PCNs,
state worker healthcare contributions, Medicaid reform and
corrections reform

7:22:42 PM

RYAN MCKEE, representing hinself, Anchorage, Al aska, said one
reason he is opposed to SB 134 is that state spending is out of
control and unstainable. He cited the nunber of unfilled but
still funded positons in state governnment as an exanple. Second,
inplementing an incone tax would hurt Alaskans w thout
addressing the issue of Alaska's growng debt. The estimated
$200 million in annual revenue woul d take noney out of the hands
of Al askans that is needed to cover the high cost of living. He
urged the comrittee to oppose SB 134.

7:23:50 PM

JEREMY PRI CE, Al aska Director, Americans for Prosperity,
Anchorage, Al aska, testified in opposition to SB 134. He said an
appropriate saying here is that when you tax sonething nore, you
get less and when you tax less you get nore. He related his
concern with the economc inpacts of taking noney from the
private sector to fund governnent because the years of high oi
prices denonstrated that governnment will spend what it receives.
He cited a study called "Rich States Poor States"” that found
that states that rely primarily on income taxes routinely
underperform states that do not |evy taxes on personal incone.
He urged the conmttee to reject a state incone tax.

7.25:42 PM

DONALD  WESTLUND representing hi msel f, Ket chi kan, Al aska
testified in opposition to SB 134. He said this bill wll only
burden people who pay federal inconme tax, not those who rely on
handouts. He questioned whether the tax would be repealed once
the deficit reaches zero. He stated support for a permanent fund
bill that takes all the earnings and a consunption tax that
exenpts food and fuel. He questioned how governnent can ask
citizens to pay an income tax when the legislature is still
| ooki ng at purchasing a $40 million building in Anchorage.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -19- February 23, 2016



7:27:41 PM

TOM MADAFFARI , representing hi msel f, Ket chi kan, Al aska
testified in opposition to SB 134. He suggested the public
should be able to vote on this matter. He asked if there was a
chance that state enployees could receive |ower paychecks and
benefits to help with the deficit. He described an incone tax as
an extortion of working people and the progress of this state
and country.

7:30:21 PM

LANCE ROBERTS, representing hinself, Ketchikan, Alaska stated
that SB 134 isn’'t a good idea because taking noney out of the
private sector and putting it in the governnent sector results
in a decrease in both jobs and economc output. Further,
initiating an incone tax to capture noney fromthe 15 percent of
nonresi dent workers inposes a huge penalty on Al aska citizens.
The bill also inplenments an estate tax. That tax takes away the
ability to transfer noney between generations, which is often
used to build new businesses. Handling the wi thholding tax wl
al so inpose nore cost on private enterprise as well as |ocal and
state governnent entities, he said, because people have to be
hired to take care of that. He stressed that the worst provision
in the bill is allowing the departnent to incorporate provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code into the regulations; adding: "This
would allow this or future admnistrations to inflict the
terroristic activities of the IRS on Alaskan citizens." He
concluded that passing this bill "is the worst possible thing
you can do."

7:34.02 PM

WES HUMBYRD, representing hinself, Honmer, Alaska, testified in
firm support of SB 134. His feeling is that you either pay to
play or you don’'t play. The young people who are conplaining
about no jobs need to find out what the real world is about
because there is plenty of infrastructure in Al aska for people
to make a living. He suggested reintroducing the school tax that
used to be withdrawn froma worker's first paycheck

7:35:18 PM

KEN LANDFI ELD, representing hinself, Honer, Al aska, testified in
support of SB 134. This is the fairest and | east onerous of the
proposed revenue sources, and it gives Alaskans direct input
into the state budget. Those who can least afford are |east
inpacted. It’'s also a good selling point that Al aska would have
the lowest tax in the nation. He also favors bringing back the
school tax.

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 20- February 23, 2016



7: 36: 44 PM

M CHAEL MCCARTHY, representing hinmself, Homer, Al aska, testified
in support of SB 134. He recently polled 200 Honer residents and
found that everyone was in favor of a state incone tax and
vacating the new Anchorage |egislative information office (LIO
building as soon as possible. That sanme group unaninously
opposed a statew de sales tax. He opined that a state incone tax

will increase citizen oversight of legislative efforts because
they will be nore engaged.
7:38:12 PM

KELSI PULCZI NSKI , representing herself, Anchorage, Al aska
testified in opposition to SB 134. She works full tine and is a
fulltime student. She nust carefully budget both her tine and

noney to be successful and pay for school. The proposed
individual incone tax would result in significant, negative
changes to her life. The <cost of living in Anchorage,

particularly housing, is already high and additional taxes would
make it nore difficult to maintain her independence. This is not
the way to solve the fiscal problens of the state. The problem
is not a revenue shortfall, it is a spending surplus as a result
of a bloated state governnent. Before considering increased or
new taxes, significantly cut spending, elimnate waste, and rein
in state governnent to constitutional and sustainable |evels.
This means limting the funds to which the state has access.

7:40: 25 PM

JAMES SQUYRES, representing hinmself, Rural Deltana, Al aska,
testified in opposition to SB 134. He naintained that the size
of governnent should be reduced to the inflation and popul ation
adj usted 2006 level instead of entertaining the idea of a state
income tax or reducing the PFD. He encouraged nenbers to listen
to Brad Kiethley's comon sense testinony before the Senate
State Affairs Committee [on 2/4/16]. He stated support for the
judicious use of the earnings reserve and the power of the
majority to lower the overall budget to $4.5 billion or nore
this year. A state incone tax would only bring in about $200
mllion and he believes there are easier ways to raise that
anount under the current structure. For exanple, the |egislature
should revisit the issue of continuing to apply the original
inflation proofing formula to the permanent fund, because 80
percent of the investnents are self-inflation-proofed. He urged
the conmttee to kill the bill

7:43: 27 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -21- February 23, 2016



PAM GOODE, representing herself, Rural Deltana, testified in
opposition to SB 134. She numintained that the proposed taxes are
not necessary for an efficient governnent. She pointed out that
the bill does two mmjor things. It collects data from the
federal government and it goes after earned incone. She said the
federal governnment already has a hand in one of our pockets and
this bill allows state governnment to put its hand in the other
one. That is a violation. Noting that M. Spanos described the
tax as progressive, she pointed out that progressive taxation is
the second plank on the Communi st Manifesto. She restated her
opposition to SB 134.

7:45: 36 PM

ANG E HUTCHI NGS, representing herself, WMtSu, Al aska, testified
in opposition to SB 134. She asked when the state is going to
actually balance the budget and how nuch the state is going to
take from the people before the people have no nore to give
It's time for the state to look at the budget and admt there
isn't enough noney to support everything She favors cutting
school funding and cutting funding for a lot of prograns. She
has yet to hear a legislator say "W don't have noney for this,
it's tinme to cut it." Stop asking the people for nore noney
because they don't have it.

7:49:49 PM

STUART THOWPSON, representing hinself, Meadow Lakes, Al aska,
testified in support of SB 134. He said past indiscretions and
the refusal to learn from our political heritage has led to the
current financial crisis and trapped us into enacting a state
income tax. Over 10 years ago he tried to proliferate state
inconme planning by the legislature, but he was brushed off. He
urged the conmttee to entertain the idea that ordinary citizens
m ght help solve the financial probl ens. He  suggested
si mul t aneously enacting an incone tax with a sunset clause and
calling bands of citizens together to offer suggestions about
how the state can ethically and reasonably increase revenue
t hrough new incone systens. Second, the legislature nust rise
above the irrational notion that it can get things for free.
This neans stop allocating state funds to match federal fund
bribery. Third, believe that Alaska and its citizens can be
sel f-supporting and self-sufficient and then apply the great
financial nanagenent naxim incone greater than outgo plus
reserves.

7:53:28 PM
PAT CHAMBERS representing herself, Fairbanks, Alaska, testified
in opposition to SB 134. She said an incone tax punishes the

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE -22- February 23, 2016



people who work and encourages the people who receive free
services. She suggested cutting regulations and services on
education and health and social services. Have a long-term
spendi ng plan and save for rainy days, don't touch the PFD and
keep Al aska free, she said.

7:55:53 PM

SCOTT OGAN, representing hinself, Palnmer, Al aska, testified in
opposition to SB 134. He reported that he recently retired from
a state job. Before he left, he reduced his program budget by 50
percent by laying off hinself and elimnating |ower end
positions. He suggested others could do this. He expressed
di sappointnent that the focus is on passing taxes instead of
| ooking at progranms the |egislature has created since the state

started receiving oil wealth. He noted that Representative
Keller has a list of those prograns. Until prograns are
elimnated and we're back to a constitutional governnent we can
afford, it's ill-advised and premature to initiate an incone

tax, he said.

7:58: 06 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO held SB 134 in conmittee with public testinony
open.

7:58:46 PM

There being no further business to conme before the committee
Chair Costello adjourned the Senate Labor and Comrerce Standing
Comm ttee neeting at 7:58 p. m

SENATE L&C COWM TTEE - 23- February 23, 2016



